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2025 SAUDI TOYOTA CHAMPIONSHIP - Hillclimb 3 SAUDJ g
2% TOYOTA
ROUND 1 Bl g il $3geull DI i A VIPIONS HIP
Saudi Automobile & Motorcycle Federation Hill Climb

From: The Stewards Document: 2.21
To: Driver of Vehicle #17 Date: 28 June, 2025
Subject: Decision No.14 Time:18:50

The Stewards, have received a report from the Chief Scrutineers, have considered the matter and
determine the following:

Session: Round 1 (Race 2)
Fact: According to the Chief Scrutineers report, that after the car inspection it was found

that the dimensions is different from what were submitted in the PF, which led to a
difference in the category. The steward summoned car #17 and determine the

following:
Car Driver Infringement # Decision
17 Ali Alkhudhayr Appendix J ART 258.1 Disqualified from race 2
(ART 2)

Infringement: Breach of the FIA International Sporting Code Appendix J ART 258.1 (ART 2).

Decision: In accordance with Article 12.3.3 of the FIA international sporting code, the Stewards
decide that Car#17 is disqualified from Round 1(Race 2) at the Saudi Hillclimb
Championship round1 2025.

Note: Competitors are reminded that they have the right to appeal certain decisions of the
Stewards, in accordance with Article 20.1.24 of the Saudi Hill Climb Championship
2025 Rules and Regulations and within Thour.
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